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Mikelle Morra

From: Arnaldo Mignucci [mignucci@microjuris.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 4:17 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: Cortelco Systems Puerto Rico

Attachments: Stock Ownership CORTELCO

Thanks for writing. As per SEC filing, Mr. Lee ownership represents 51% and Mr. Chiarza, 11.4%. See
attached stock ownership information as filed with the SEC. If you have any questions or need more
information, feel free to contact me.

Arnaldo Mignucci

From: Mikelle Morra [mailto:Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 2:27 PM

To: mignucci@microjuris.com

Subject: Cortelco Systems Puerto Rico

Mr. Mignucci,

We received an application for Cortelco Systems Puerto Rico (ITC-214-20070411-00142). We see in your
attachment where you stated that Mr. Anthony Chiarenza & Mr. David Lee are shareholders of the
company with no other owners of 10% or greater. Could you please clarify what percentage Mr.
Chiarenza & Mr. Lee own? You can email me this information, or feel free to contact me at 202-418-7151
if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/13/2007



